STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
* COUNTY OF Charleston ;

STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASEH:;  2012GS1002226

' Jarret Eric Graddick ) AWE 1112194 ) :
AKA: ) Dateof Offense: _7/25/2011
Race: BLACK Sex: M _ Age: 26 ) S.C.Code § :_l6-1 1_-()330(A)
DOB: SS#:. )  CDRCode#: _ 0139
Address: n ) N
City,State,Zip: " !
DL#: ' SIDE: % SENTENCE SHEET
+*CDL Yes[) No[] CMV Yes[[] No[]] Hazmat Yes[] No[] A/‘&"t
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 1 CONVICTED OF or XJPLEADS P
TO: Armed Robbery '
in violation of § 16-11-0330(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139
[] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [XJMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC [J§17-2545

The charge is:

As Indicted, [TJLesser Included Offense,
Negotiations or Recommendation

1919

SC Bar#

A dohdant is commited to the

for a determinate term of

20 _ daysimoeaths/ygmor

and/or to pay a fine of §
of

[} Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.

Detendant

[%State Department of Corrections,.

7] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed
; provided that upon the service of

; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

w/minor st or Lewd Act)
(defendant's initials)
'l Recommendanon by the State.

942
SC Bar#
{7] County Dctention Center, -

Attorney for Defendant

years'
days/months/years and/or payment

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Scrvices siandard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for tlme served purs
y the State Department of Corrections.

2oy 65 10 2074

§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied,

rsuant tg S.C. Code
[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Ce tral eglstry of EE ; d Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person.convicted of a violation of Scction 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Cri-minal

. e . . ( .
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammaunition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: RECEWED

DRESTITUT]ON; D Deferred |:] Def. Waives Ilearing DOrdercd PTUPR
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment] 7014
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
(J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

: May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling
*Fine: - § Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ ' Fine may be pd. in equal, consccutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(AX(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 m pmts. of S beginning

14-1-21 1(A)}(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ o . .

g 56.5-2995 (DUI Assessmen) 512 5 o?hg:__ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ '
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) © 8500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S 2800
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150

$50

$

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $
$40/ca $
$

$

. § 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment)
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge)
3%1o County (if paid in installments)
TOTAL

o
“n

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk
Court Reporter:
SCCAR17 (03/2011)

Presiding Judge
Judge Code:
Sentence Date:




E e et

ARREST WARRANT

1-112194

« STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

~D County/ Municapality of
Town of Mount Pleasant
201109173 THE STATE
: agamnst
Jarret Eric Graddick

ratess ol
g -

" Phone SSN .

Sex MM Race B - Hemnt _5_t1 wwewm 135
DL State; oL# ) -
DOB Ageiny v e 500100300

Prosecuting Agency  Mount Pleasant Police Department

Prosecuting Officer  Justin Hembree
Offense  Armed Robbery
. Offense Code  16-11-0330
CodelOrdmance Sec 16-11-0330 -
This wament s CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE in the
D County/ D Municipality of
. The accysed

s to be amested and brought before me to be
dealt with according to the faw.

(LS.}
Sagnaturs of hxige
Date:
RETURN
A copy of this armest wamani was ﬁd )
defendant ie\crd- m:) tele
on

_Q’

PR T L Ve

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) 5 C Attorosy Genersl
[ Coumy (X)) Muniipattyof ) AFFIDAVIT Pt
Town of Mount Pleasant,
Personaly appeared befors me the affiant  Justin Hembree who
bemng duly swom deposes and says that defendant  Jarret Eric Graddick
dd within this county and state on 071252011 ) violate the cnmmnal laws of the
State of South Carolna (or ordinance of - l_l County/ L)il Murscipality of Town of Mount Pleasant )

n the following particutars

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Armed Robbery

| further state that there 15 probable cause to beleve that the defendant named above did commil
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the foflowing facts

SEE ATTACHED AFFIDAVIT

$Smnature of Afliant C) M
STATE OF SOUTH CAROUINA )| Amanrs Ad IO{) Ann Edwards Lane
[ Countyt Municipatiy of Mount Pleasant, SC 29464-
Town of Mount Pleasant y| Amants Telephone (843)478-7620

. /»«/ ARREST WARRANT
TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

it appeanng from the above aflidavit that there are reasonable grounds 1o beheve that

on  07/25/2011 defendant Jarret Eric Graddick
did violate the camunal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of

D County/ Murucipality of Town of Mount Pleasant

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Armed Robbery

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and disected to arrest the said defendant and bring him or

her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law A copy of this Arrest Warrant shal! be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon ass bl

) as set forth betow:

RETURN wm;wﬁ’?o:/

Mt. Pleasant Municipal Court
100 Ann Edwards Lane

P.O. Box 457

Mt Pleasant, SC 29464

Sworn to and subscnbed before me

)
on  08/92/2011 / )) Judge's Address 100 Ann Edwards Lane
2 /ﬂ,‘/\// ©s)) Mit Plcasant, SC 29464~
Segnsture of ksung Judge ) Judge's Tetephone  (843)884-6796
Judge Code 006

1ssumng Court. D Magistrate Muncipal

(] et

ORIGINAL



BAIL set by

Judge ‘@.\ a

WITNESSES
CD Name
on w Address
(o] 11
o Telephone.
. Type and Amount: 20 my 5
Name of Surety: .
Name
Address:
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by .
Telephone.
Judge
Name.
on Address’
Defendant Attomey. Telephone.
Decision: Name.
Address:
. Telephone.
DISPOSITION before
Name:
Judge
Address.
on
Telephone
by
(indicate jury Inal, bench trial, piea, nol. pros , efc.)
A Name
Disposition; Address
Sentence: Telephone.
JURORS Name:
Address.
Telephone:
Name
Address
Telephone

CODEFENDANTS

Elala\y

19
00 40 Y3
sn%&swfd‘* r
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA OCA #2011-P-09173
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON "~ RN AFFIDAVIT

Personally appeared before me, a Municipal Judge, one SERGEANT JUSTIN HEMBREE
. (Affiant)

who, first being duly sworn, deposes and says that JARRET ERIC GRADDICK
(Defendant)

did, within the Town of Mount Pleasant, County of Charleston, State of South Carolina, on or
about July 25,2011 violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina, namely, ARMED

ROBBERY at the following locatioPn Violation of
SECTION 16-11-330 of the South Caroli ode of Laws, as amended 1976.

The Affiant states that there is probable cause to believe that the Defendant named above did
commit the crime(s) set forth and that such probable cause is based on the following facts:

In that on July 25, 2011, at approximately 22:00 hours, Officers of the Mount Pleasant Police
Department responded to the Piggly Wiggly Grocery Store at 1981 Riviera Drive, in reference to
an Armed Robbery.

That during the incident, there were three separate defendants, that were captured by video
recording. That a fourth defendant was positioned at a nearby location to serve as a driver in the
armed robbery.

In that on July 28, 2011, at approximately 13:00 hours, a co-defendant was arrested by Sgt.
Justin Hembree during the execution of a lawful search warrant from a separate incident.

That based on an ongoing investigation into the Armed Robbery at the 1981 Riviera Drive,
and information indicating involvement of a co-defendant, Sergeant Hembree did conduct an
interview of the co-defendant, whereby the that subject did name the defendant as a suspect in
this incident. That the witness did verbally state to Captain McCarthy and Sergeant Hembree that
the defendant was a willing participant in the armed robbery, and that a co-defendant did provide
a post Miranda written statement of the same facts to Sergeant Hembree and Captain McCarthy.

That all of the above is against the law, peace, and dignity of the Town of Mount Pleasant and
the State of South Carolina and is believed to be true based upon the investigation of Sergeant

Hembree and Captain McCarthy of the Mt. Pleasa&epanm

AFFIANT

Swormn to and Subscribed before me
This 2 day of 7—2011. 100 Ann Edwards Lane
P . Mount Pleasant, SC 29464

(Signature of }tﬁge) (843) 884-4176




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
.COUNTY OF Charleston ;
STATE . VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS1002370
, JARRET GRADDICK )  A/W# _DIRINDI643
ARA: — )  Dateof Offense: _7/25/2011
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 26 y SC Code § : 16-11-0330(A)
DOB: _Ss# T )  CDRCode#: _0139
Address: ) i
City,State,Zip:
N —— - — ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: SOV e )
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[]) Hazmat Yes[] No[] 'q I’“c“‘.—b
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ CONVICTED OF or XJPLEADS P Lea
TO: Armed Robbery
in violation of § 16-11-0330(A) . of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139
(J NON-VIOLENT X]  VIOLENT []SERIOUS (XIMOST SERICUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC . {1§17-2545
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) _

The charge is: AsIndicted, [JLesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury, (defendant’s initials)
Thepleais: [} Without Regotiations or Recommendation Ncgoliatgd Septence, (0 Recommendation by the State,
A N44 (_}v\_ézg@,) burn, 83

SC Bar# Defendant " Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

5 commited to the [A-State Department of Corrections, [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of :__}(_} dsyer‘rmﬂh [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of " days/months/years'and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. _
CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVEtsenenceon: 20ll 6§ /0 2074
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code 8 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
y the State Department of Corrections. W
[0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ ]Ordered  PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: 8 days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: . Obtain GED
(0 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc, Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling d
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) 510 5 ZA2 LD pms.of$ beginning
g?;;;;;’?gﬁl'):sl;s:;::;ge) ::go : 3 : paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 - $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s ZZ 52 i
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150  $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § [ Appointed P,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $s s S .0D § 47.12 »€Quires $500 be

$ o

3% o County  (if paid in installments) duri
TOTAL ]

Presiding Judge
Judge Code:
Sentence Date:

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk
Court Reporter:
SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF Charleston ;

STATE Vs. " INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2012GS1002372
JARRETT ERIC GRADDICK A/W#  DIRINDIG4S

)
. ) .
ARA: A : ) Date of Offensc:  _7/25/2011
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 26y SC.Code § :_16-03-0910
)
)
)

IN '];HE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

pos: JEEER " ss:. CDR Code #0095

Address:
City,State Zip: | R
DL#: SID#: SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[[] No[J CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No|:] . mﬁ)—b
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF or " [KIPLEADS plea
TO: Kidnapping )

in violation of § 16-03-0910 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095
(] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [XIMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45

w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As Indicted, [T]Lesser Included Offense, [} Defendant Waives Presentment 1o Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)

t Negotiations or Recommendation, Negotigfed Sentence (0 ,Recommendation by the State.
. Na\4 U/'\ooud) 5 s a3

SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
Jant is commited to the Ef-state Department of Co-rrcctions, 7] County Deteation Center,

for a determinate term of ?/0 [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance {s suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services siandard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference..
CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE tosentenceon: 20} & § lo 207Y
The Defendant is to be given credit for nme served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
y the State Department of Corrections. ne.
(1 The Defendant is'to be placed on the éemral Reg\stry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Scction 16-23-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Damestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[CJRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing (CJOrdered  PTUP
Total: plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Scevice Employment
Payment Terms: A Obtain GED D
(O Set by SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) 3100 $ ) pmts. of beginning
14-1-211(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ : . .
g 56.5-2995 (DUI Asscssment) 512 3 Of[]r_ paid to Public Defend.er Fund .
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ ’ :
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 " § M@%&L
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ Zs"_ [5Ys) ) /7
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 5150 "% ?8 & § L4 7%
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/eca § [0 Appointed PD i
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 s © .08 §47.12rc

3%to County (if paid in installments)
TOTAL

during prébation.

Presiding Judge \ \ ~.
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code: \ 3 _;4‘ -
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: \ —
SCCA/217 (03/2011) A



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSlONS'

)
COUNTY OF Charleston ; .
STATE VS, ) INDICTMENT/CASEH##: 2012GS1002371
- JARRETT ERIC GRADDICK ) A/W#: _DIRIND]644
) ) Date of Offense:  _7/25/2011
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 26 ) S.C.Code § :_16-03-G910
pos: SN SSH#: )  CDRCode#: _ 0095
Address: )
City,State,Zip: | ) .
DL#: ~SID#: ) ) - SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Ves[] No[].CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] ' ' AlEord
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF or X)PLEADS P‘w’u
TO: Kidnapping ' : :
in violationof § 16-03-0910 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095
[J NON-VIOLENT (X} VIOLENT [JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS E]Mandatory GPS(CSC (1§17-2545
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) .
The chargeis:  {X] As Indicted, ["JLesser Included Offense, D Defendant Waives Presentment (o Gmnd Jury. (defendant’s initials)
re-plea i ithput Negotiations or Recommendation, tiated S é?nce C] ccommendation by the State.
a9 y §I0
-\‘- SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE;he Deténdant is commited to the E- State Department of Corrections, D County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of s [0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provnded that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard condmons of
prgbation, which are incorporated by reference.

ONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVEtosentenceon: 20H &S /0 20 Y
Z($he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code & 24-13-40 to Le calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. / 0 }Q’ 77
] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry df Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Scction 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence } to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ Deferred (] Def. Waives Hearing ~ []Ordered  PTUP A .
Total: § plus 20% fee: days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [

(J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

| AN .
N 9

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling a

*Fine: Random Drug/Alcohol testing

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 pmts. of $ beginning

§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) sio0 §” 4 to Public Def

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 $ : paid to Public Defender Fund ‘
§ 56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 $ . .

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 : 3. Nw' m 2 fz‘Z‘d’-!—\‘
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ Z.}:_, ZSZ,

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) S150 $

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § . " [J Appoi

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ S.00 §

3%to County (if paid in installments) S .92 uring probation.

TOTAL s

o .
Prediding Judge \

Judge Codc:

N Z)34,
Sentence Date: : \ "7/‘7/)4
J_'/ '/ 7

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk
Court Reporter:
SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 9, 2012 the Grand Jurors of Charleston County present
upon their oath:

Armed Robbery

That on or about July 25, 2011, in Charleston County, South Carolina, the Defendant, JARRET GRADDICK, while

. South Carolina, by use of force, threats or intimidation and while armed with

a deadly weapon, or while alleging, either by action or words, he was armed while using a representation of a deadly
weapon or other object which a person present during the commission of the robbery reasonably believed to be a
deadly weapon, did take and carry away goods and/or monies from the person or immediate presence of Kathy
MacDonald with the intent to permanently deprive the victim of possession thereof, in violation of Section 16-11-

330(A) of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

C 2\

TENNIRE NEECE@RE}J»

ASSH SOLICI
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON )

'

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 9, 2012 the Grand Jurors of Charléston County present
upon their oath:

Kidnapping

That in Charleston County, South Carolina, on or about July 25, 2011, the Defendant, JARRETT ERIC
GRADDICK, unlawfully did seize, confine, inveigle, decoy, kidnap, abduct or carry away the victim, Jordan Mixon,
without authority of law; all in violation of Section 16-3-910 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

JENNNER XNEECE SHERLY
ASSIS LICITO
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 9, 2012 the Grand Jurors of Charleston County present
upon their oath:

H Kidnapping

That in Charleston County, South Carolina, on or about July 25, 2011, the Defendant, JARRETT ERIC
GRADDICK, unlawfully did seize, confine, inveigle, decay, kidnap, abduct or carry away the victim, Asa Wynne,
without authority of law; all in violation of Section 16-3-910 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as

amended.

tute in such case made an vided.

. JENNIFER_KNEECE SHEAL
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR @

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 9, 2012 the Grand Jurors of Charleston County present
upon their oath:

Armed Robbery

That on or about July 25, 2011, in Charleston County, South Carolina, the Defendant, JARRET ERIC GRADDICK,
while at WSouth Carolina, by use of force, threats or intimidation and while
armed with a deadly weapon, or while alleging, either by action or words, he was armed while using a representation
of a deadly weapon or other object which a person present during the commission of the robbery reasonably
believed to be a deadly weapon, aid take and carry away goods and/or monies from the person or immediate
presence of Donald Hare with the intent to permanently deprive the victim of possession thereof, in violation of

Section 16-11-330(A) of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and pr‘ovide%
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